PSR(IC)3, PSR(sen)1

From:

Sent: Mon, 23 Aug 2010 08:47:22 +1200

To: WAATEA.SNO;SWAN - HQNZDF.DSO;SWAN - HOQNZDF.DDSO

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL RELEASE] External Release Issues External to the Sitrep

CLASSIFICATION: EXTERNAL RELEASE

Cheers™™"". Copy all.

Spoke to PM last night, he seemed relaxed. Primarily concerned that this would make it safer for
PRT.

From: WAATEA.SNO

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2010 1:53 a.m.

To: SWAN - HQNZDF.DSQ; PSRisen)1, PSRIC)3 SWAN - HQNZDF.DDSO
Subject: [SECRET] External Release Issues External to the Sitrep

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF
CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

Hi Gents

OBJ Burnham: attached is the Storyboard for Obj Burnham. | have also attached for you a copy of
the OPSUM. | do not normally send this through however feel that this will give you some more
clarity on what occurred last night on the OBJ. | gave a very generic brief to the Min Def on the
conduct of the op. kept it at Min level, told him about cas. Told him about engaging INS but did not
give specifics such as number of KIA. All KIA from AH64 or AC130 interdiction of INS less 1 x INS killed
by TF81 Marksman from overwatch position as INS approached Sqn command group overwatch
location.

I will update the situation with """ separately as this unfolds. Currently Doctor is with him at
BAF Role 3. Trying to move  and Doc tonight to Germany. Will keep you posted.

The visit by the CDF and the Min of Def has now concluded. PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3

Logistics of
supporting visit
at same time as
Op Burnham

PSR(S)1

Update on CRU personnel
management issues

Today we took delivery of the first run of weekly fresh water supplies to the lads at PSR(S) camp.
This will occur every Sunday and will alleviate the drinking water problem at PSRN yntil the well is
built. This temporary fix, of bottled water has been over 2 months in the making so it is good news
to see it finally delivered.
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Regards

PSR{IC).

100822-ISAF-SOF-NSI-TF81-OP-RAHBARI-OBJ-BURNHAM-OPSUM.doc
100822-ISAF-SOF-NSI-TF81-OP-RAHBARI-OBJ-BURNHAM-STORYBOARD.ppt

100822-ISAF-SOF-NSI-TF81-OP-RAHBARI-OBJ-BURNHAM-OPSUM.doc
100822-ISAF-SOF-NSI-TF81-OP-RAHBARI-OBJ-BURNHAM-STORYBOARD. ppt
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